

Karen Stolman, MD

Board-Certified Dermatologist

Summary

Board-Certified in Dermatology since 2001, Faculty member of University of Utah School of Medicine, Practice since 2001 in both private and group practices, volunteer community skin cancer screenings, volunteer community lectures in skin cancer awareness and prevention, mentoring students and residents at New York Medical College and the University of Utah, multiple local television appearances discussing skin cancer awareness and prevention as well as cosmetic skin concerns, leadership roles at the Intermountain Alta View Specialty Clinic, advanced cosmetic dermatologic surgery and laser training at the Gateway Aesthetic Institute in Salt Lake City.

Employment

University of Utah School of Medicine, Department of Dermatology • 2015–Present

Adjunct Instructor

- Practice in general and cosmetic dermatology and dermatologic surgery at South Jordan Health Center, Utah.

Alpine Dermatology and Laser Center, Alpine, Utah • 2015–Present

Associate Physician

- Practice in general and cosmetic dermatology and dermatologic surgery.
- Duties include training and supervising master aestheticians.

Gateway Aesthetic Institute and Laser Center, Salt Lake City Utah • 2013–2015

Associate Physician specializing in cosmetic dermatologic surgery

- Performed numerous cosmetic surgical procedures including: Botox and Filler injections, CO2/Erbium, Fraxel Laser resurfacing, Clear and Brilliant Laser, Laser and IPL treatment of numerous dermatologic conditions, Upper and Lower Blepharoplasties, Tumescant Liposuction, NeoGraft Hair Transplants, Chemical Peels, Microneedling, Subcutaneous RF with Thermitight, CoolSculpting, Vanquish RF, and Fractionated RF.

Intermountain Alta View Specialty Clinic, Intermountain Sandy Clinic • 2003–2013

Physician in Intermountain HealthCare Physician Division

- Practice of general and cosmetic dermatology and dermatologic surgery
- Practice in a multispecialty medical group, including supervision of dermatology P.A.
- Served on Alta View Specialty Clinic Steering committee 2011-2013
- Served as Alta View Specialty Clinic Representative at South Valley IHC Physician Committee 2013

Dermatology and Laser Center of Northern New Jersey • 2001–2003

- Practice of medical and cosmetic dermatology and dermatologic surgery in private practice with one partner.

New York Medical College, Metropolitan Hospital, New York, NY • 2001–2003

Attending Physician and Clinical Instructor for residents (PGY2-4)

in Department of Dermatology



Education

New York Medical College • 1998–2001
Residency in Dermatology

Yale University School of Medicine, Yale-New Haven Hospital • 1997–1998
Internship in Internal Medicine

New York University School of Medicine • 1993–1997
MD with Honors in Biochemistry

Tufts University • 1989–1993
Bachelor in Science in Biology, and Fine Art

Memberships

American Academy of Dermatology

American Society of Dermatologic Surgery

Utah Dermatology Society

Utah Medical Association

Recent Publications

Feminine Rejuvenation and Treatment of Stress Urinary Incontinence with Laser
Healthy Utah, October 2014, Healthy-Utah.com, pg. 57

Treating Superficial Leg Veins with Laser
The Dermatologist, Cover Story, March 2014

Websites/Online Publications

docstolman.com
Lists Dr. Stolman's office locations and services

skinality.com
Cosmetic dermatology update and commentary for the public

skincreamguide.com
The first A-Z guide of cosmeceutical ingredients in skin products

